
From: websiteforms@rcgov.org [mailto:websiteforms@rcgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: Peacock Wanda; Kooiker Sam 
Subject: Form Submitted from City of Rapid City Website - Citizen Interest 
Application 
 
The Citizen Interest Application was submitted from the City of Rapid City 
website.  Here are the responses given. 
Name: Bonnie  Redden 
 
 
Street address: 728 Spruce 
 
 
City, State, Zip: Rapid  City,SD 57701 
 
 
City resident: Yes 
 
 
Ward (see link at the top of this page if you are not sure what ward you are in): 
1 
 
 
Daytime Phone: 605 348 1115 
 
 
Evening Phone:  
 
 
Email Address: snaps1941@yahoo.com 
 
 
Please list the specific committee(s) for which you are applying: Planning 
 
 
Work and/or business experience related to the committee(s): 33 years with 
Telephone Industry 
 
 
Education, license, certification, & experience: studied geology--hydrology 
 
 
Community involvement, activities, service organizations:  
 
 
Additional information/qualifications relevant for the committee or committees to 
which you are applying: SERIOUS INTEREST IN AQUIFER RECHARGE 
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